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it is adequate nor does the State have the machinery to get those I
ilave re‘lgon to believe are behind those agitators. and are furnishing
< : " - . aere Y
them the means, the livelihood, while they carry on this propaganda,
We have a State law that would be effective if we had the machinery
to put it into effect, to reach these people. but we do not have the
machinery to reach anybody other than the soap-box élg_ltum;‘.t t

Mr. Esuick. These higher-ups, are they natives of your State. or
of different States? ] . S

Mr. Corvin. I do not believe they are natives of the State at all.

Mr. Eswick. Taking :he‘2 last two years, has the comununistic
activity been less or greater? _ -

Mr yCOLVIN. Much greater. As a matter of fact it has come to
my attention officially largely in the last two years. more particularly
within the last year. o o

Mr. Esuicx. In your opinion, are the comununists increasing in
membership or not? - L

Mr. Cowvin. I would say from the reports I have seen they are
increasing. ) .

Mr. Estick. Now, is that a gradual increase, or are they making
rapid strides? ) ] ol l

Mr. Couvin. I think the increase this last summer has been prob-
ably due to the condition of depression here in the Northwest; to
some extent it has been aggravated by that. But there is a general
increase, as I say, coming to my attention primarily in the last two
years. For four years it never bothered me at all: I never saw any
agitation of it, or saw any movement of it. o

Mr. Esuick. Even before the depression, they were more a‘vm}'e.

Mr. CouviN. Even before the depression they were more active!

Mr. Estick. Then when the depression came, the soil was more
fertile? ‘ _ o

Mr. Corvin. They became very active at that time, taking advan-

“tage of that situation, which, of course, is always an opportunity for

them. .

The Cmamrmaw. Thank you very much. Mr. Freeman. do you
desire to be heard now? . )

Mr. Freeman. Well, I would like to have Mr. Thorpe. editor of

the Pacific Pulp and Paper Industry, present the information.

TESTIMONY OF LLOYD E. THORPE

(The witness was duly sworn by the chairman.)

The Cramrman. What is your full name?

Mr. Traoree. Lloyd E. Thorpe. ,

The Cmamman. What organization do you represent ¢

Mr. Taoree. I am the editor of the Pacific Pulp and Paper In-
dustry, a trade journal published in the city of Seattle.

The Crarrman. How long have you held that position?

Mr. TrorpE. Three years, approximately.

The Cmamrman. You represent that paper here, and do you rep-
resent any group besides that?

Mr. Troree. No group other than the yaper.

The Crarrman. Will you proceed and tell us what you know in

regard to the communist activities and propaganda in the Iumber:

industry, and also in connection with any evidence you may have in

b
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regard to the dumping of soviet lumber, or prison-made lumber, in
this country?

Mr. Trorpe. My information is confined solely to the one question;
that is, Russian pulpwood imports. I have here a statement which
I will file.

The Cramrmax. Russian pulpwood imports ?

Mr. Troree. Russian pulpwood imports, and I would like to sum-
marize just two or three points from this, and then file this with you.

As a publication, we have no quarrel with the present Russian
Government, nor do we take any position on the moot question of
whether the Russian pulpwood is or is not produced wholly or in
part by convict labor; but we do submit that a number of points
which vitally affect industry and labor of the United States have
been entirely overlooked to the end that American welfare is suffering
harm. And in connection with these Russian imports, there are
these several points: The admitted shortage of pulpwood in the
United States, but this shortage is confined, practically entirely, to
the northeastern section, and the Government, in dealing with the
pulp imports have entirely overlooked another region of the country
and its ability to supply these wants. The document I will file will
give statistics on the development of a domestic supply out here.

As evidence of the effect of these Russian imports, I quote here one
paragraph from a letter written by Mr. Ossian Anderson, president
of the Puget Sound Pulp & Timber Co., operating here on the Pacific
coast. Mr. Anderson said:

I might eite that the day the depurtment refused the Russian pulpwood car-
riers, we reeeived an inquiry for large tonnage of unbleached pulp to go to the
International Paper Co. to-day can buy sulphite cheaper than they can produce it
sample tonnage to prove the quality of our product. The International Paper
Co. have been buvers of large quantities of unbleached sulphite in the past, but
with this cheap Russian pulpwood hope to start some old obsolete mills which
have been out of pulpwood in the Jast and consequently climinate them S
consumers of domestic sulphite. I dare say that with the drastie competition
we have had in the pulp market in the last few months, brought abeut by over-
supply of foreign pulp being dumped in the United States at any price, the
International Puper Co. ta-day can buy salphite cheaper than they can produce

it from this Russinn wond, even thoush bought cheaply. however contracted for a

year ago when sulphite prices were $10 a ton above the present-day market.

The Cramrmax. From just what are you reading?

Mr. Tuorpe. Just a letter written by Mr. Anderson to Colonel
Greeley, secretary-manager of the VWest Coast Lumbermen’s Asso-
ciation.

The Cuairmax. When was that written; what was the date?

Mr. Tuaorre. The date of this letter is August 10.

The Cmarraax. Now, you mention there that the International
Paper Co. buy cheaper. Do you know whether they do buy cheaper
from Russia?

Mr. Troree. From the prices quoted, it is very difficult to obtain
the exact prices, except the general prices quoted have been $18.50
for Russian wood. delivered at dock. It does not include any addi-
tional price for rail haul and handling to the mill. Tt is generally
estimated that such wood costs from 20 to $22 delivered at the
pulp mill.

The Cramsrax. How much would American pulp be?  Suppose

you shipped wood from here to the same mill you referred to, how
much would be the domestic price?
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. The domestic price for wood in the East is com-
alx\'ill‘;leTtl?)OI;ﬁz Russian price. pThe price here on the PHC"IﬁC coast
'funs about $7.50 a cord, quoting the Department of Commerce
figures. : . less?
ammaN. It runs $7.50 a cord, more or less? .
%E‘e giomm. Less; that is the total price, as against $§18.50; or,
rather, as against $22 delivered at the pulp mill.
The Cmarrman. Only $7.50 here?
. . Yes. )
¥£e %H;:rlg:MAN. Then why in the world does the Intem;nhonal
Paper Co. buy pulp from Russia, if it can get it here for less!
Mr. Trorre. I would like to be able to answer that question myself.

The Crarryan. You are supposed to know about this business: you

are supposed to give us the information; that is why we have asked
yoﬁ:?fﬁ?&ﬁe&eha% one other point here I am coming to that will
complete our stand, if I may be permitted to give that. ‘

The Cramarax. We are not so much interested in your stand ax we
are interested in getting the facts to help ‘the committee.  You alse
this question of the International Paper Co. buying lumber and vou
showed the amount of lumber dumped here. Lumber can not be
dumped in our own country that costs very much more, unless it is
of a better quality. That is what we want to get from you: you are
here representing a large industry and are supposed to have the facts.

Mr. Nzrson. I think, too, there is one other question: it 1s not
always a question of dumping; it is a question of whether it is, in
whole or in part, the product of prison labor. ) .

Mr. Tnoree. The point is the embargo raised by the Preasury
Department was first placed and then lifted and on very inconclusive
evidence. There is apparently insufficient evidence on both sides and
the question has not been satisfactorily settled. )

The Cmamryran. What evidence do you want to submit on that?

Mr. Troree. The statement here printed in Economic Review of
the Soviet Union, dated September 1, quoting the action of the
Department of the Treasury on the embargo:

In the absence of evidence that the particular shipments so detained were
produced or manufactured wholly or in part by convict labor, and as the v'\-i-
dence at hand that lumber is generally so produced or manufactured in Soviet
Russia is conflicting and inconclusive, the Treasury Department has instructed
the collectors of customs that the detained shipments may be releasial * * 3,

Then, further on, the departments say that:

¥ * * Tt has been much bampered in its investigation because in the

absence of giplomatic relations with Russian official investigators can not be
sent into that country. The department is now assured. however, by the
Amtorg Trading Corporation and other importers of lnmber from Russin of
their cooperation and assistance in continuing its investigation.

The Cmarrmax. That is the reason given by the Treasury Depart-
ment.. Now what have you to say about that?

Mr. Troree. That thé stand was very weak and considered only
one part of the country; it considered the welfure of the American
labor and industry in the northeastern section of the country and not
the welfare of the industry and labor of the Nation asa whole,

The Crmammman. That is an important statement yvou made there.
On what do you base it? If you can ship this wood pulp cheaper
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than the Russian Government can ship it how does it harm your
industry here? :

l\gr. Troree. It shakes the faith in the investments that have been
made.

The Crmairnrax. Not if you can ship cheaper than they can; you
are not afraid of anv competition if you can undersell them.

Mr. Trorer. Provided we have a fair chance to do it.

The Cratryax. You have to assume that all business and indus-
try in this country ave in business to get the best rates they can, and
what we want to know is how does it affect you people out here if
it costs more to buy from Russia ?

Mr. Troree. Well, they set up a temporary supply, aiming at a
weak spot in the industry, which just creates and prolongs a posi-
tion of unsettlement that has existed in the entire industry and, ac-
cording to the American Paper & Pulp Association’s own statement,
the Russian supply is very uncertain and not entirely dependable;
but, by using it temporarily, they have Injected an element of un-
settlement in the industry as'a whole, and these people are not in a

“position to plan for the future as if they could count on the Rus-

sian Imports being entirely excluded.

The Crarymax. How much would it cost to sell a cord of wood
pulp delivered to the same mill of the International Paper Co.? You
say it would cost about $22 a cord to have it delivered from Russia;
how much would it cost to have a cord of wood pulp from this sec-
tion of the country delivered to the same mills of the International
Paper Co. in Maine, we will say?

Mr. Troree. There is a confliction of terms there, you see. The
imports are wood and the products sold here is wood pulp, which
is a semimanufactured product.

The Cramyax. Of course, but I was talking about wood pulp.

Mr. Trorre. Well, the wood cost of the pulp, based on the Pacific
coast prices, woukd be from $15 up. depending on the quality of the
pulp.

The Crairyax. Delivered?

Mr. Trorre. No: that is the price at the mill here.

The Crsiraan. Of wood pulp?

Mr. Trorre. Yes,

The Cramryax. How much would it cost to deliver that same
wood pulp over where these mills are of the International Paper Co.,
on the eastern coast?

Mr. Troree. Current prices have been falling off so rapidly that
I can not really quote to vou on that. '

The CuarryaN. That is a question of freight rates?

Mr. Taoree. It costs ¥12 to deliver.

The Crarryax. Then it will cost more, or at least I do not under-
stand. Either 1 am wrong, or You are wrong. Now you tell me the
wood pulp, delivered, would cost more in the Eastern States from
here than wood pulp bought in Russia. .

Mr. Tuoree. 1 think we are straying from the point, sir.

The Craryax. Oh. No; we are trying to get facts. I was under
the impression. from your testimony anyhow, that the International
bought in Russia at a higher price than it would cost them to buy
here. and that is inconceivable i

2268 —30—p1 5, vor 1——-2
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Mr. Taoree. Well, do you consider the investment in their mills,
that are becoming obsolete ¢

The Cramrman. All right; then do not they want to buy at the
cheapest place they can buy? I understood you to say they conld

© get it cheaper here than they could ship it from Russia. but now yoy

say it costs $7 and then you say it costs ¥15. Have yon any facts
about it. We are trying to get facts: we know nothing about it.

Mr. TaoreE. I have summed it up in here and it will be presented
in better form for you—-

The Crammax. You are not answering the question.

Mr. Nersox. As I understand it, the prineipal firm concerned is
the International Paper Co.?

Mr. Trioree. They are one of the chicf importers of Russian wood,

Mr. NersoN. Where is their mill located ¢

Mr. Trorre. They have mills all over the United State: and
Canada.

Mr. Nersox. How many; do you know ?

Mr. Taoree. I could not say offhand. They represent something
like $500,000,000 in total assets.

Mr. Neison. How many plants have they in the United States?
Those are the ones we are concerned with.

Mr. Troree. The imports are chiefly for their New York mills, I
can not state offhand how many they have in New York State,

Mr. Nerson. Where is that located ?

Mr. Troree. They have several in New York.

Mr. Nersox. Are they on tidewater?

Mr. Troree. Noj they are inland mills.

Mr. Nrrsox. And you say this Russian pulpwood ix deliversd at
the dock for $18.502

hMr. Troree. That is not the cost price. I have nothing other
than—

Mr. Newsox. And in order to get their net cost. they have to add
to that the freight for its transfer to their mills?

Mr. THORPE. Yes.

; Mr.$ %EF%\;‘) é&nd you figured that would make the pulp ¢ost them
rom $20 to $22?

Mr. Troree. That is the cost of the wood.

l\gfrf NEL%ON. N ;Jw, 1s your pulpwood about the same quality as that
sent from Russia ?

Mr. Troree. That is a debatable question. according to the experts.

Mr. Nerson. Well, what is the controversy ¢ What da they clnim?

Mr. Tuoree. Well, there is an expert difference as to the quality of
the wood. The eastern mills claim the Russian wood is superior. In
fact, the expert chemists and others, who are actuaily in tiw produe-
:1I(1)n (Ielncli of lt_ge business, testified the western wood would produce

equal quality. .
r. NeLsoN.  What is the western wood—spruce ¢
r. THoree: The chief wood used is western hemlock.

Mr. Nersox. What is the Russian wood ¢

Mr. Teore. It is a form of spruce.

Mr. Nerson. _So that there is a difference in the
and the other is hemlock, Now, you de
for $7.502

Mr. Troree. That is the mill price.

r. Netson. What do you mean by “ mill price 2

< wood 2 one is spi uce
liver your pulp on the dock
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Mr. Tuoree. Delivered in the yard ready to be used.

Mr. NrLsoN. What would be your price delivered in the mill yard
in New York?

Mr. Tracree. Well, you have all these conversion factors.

Mr. Nevsox. Yes; but what would the price be?

Mr. Tuoree. You are speaking in terms there of a raw commodity

-and the finished material. There is no comparison. That depends

on the individual mills as to what their production costs might be.

Myr. NeLso~N. Are not we speaking of pulpwood ?

Mr. Tuorre. Yes; but no pulpwood is delivered in that form to
the eastern territory.

Mr. NewsoxN. In what form is this Russian wood delivered at the
New York mill?

Mr. Tuoree. In the form of ordinary cordwood.

Mr. NeLsox. Then was $7.50 in the long log?

Mr. Troree. It is not a big difference how it is measured, but that
Is the unit in which it is computed.

Mr. Nersox. Seven and a half a cord.

Mr. TrorpE. Yes.

Mr. Newsox. Is that seven and a half a cord in cordwood length,
or log length?

Mr. Tuorree. That is the average price per cord I gave and does
not refer to any form of the wood. It is quoting the Department
of Commerce statisties.

Mr. Newsox. Well, what can they deliver it for laid down in the
mill yards in Xew York, per cord?

Mr. Tuorer. T have no idea. becanse no shipments have been made.
It would be out of the question for them to ship wood by rail.

Mr. Newsox. If vou were going to ship wood to 2 New York mill
how would you ship it?

Mr. Troree. Well. there have been no shipments of wood made.

Mr. Nrwsox. What would be the feasible or proper way to ship it?

Mr. Troree. There are only two ways, either by rail or by water
through the Panama Canal.

Mr. NeLsox. You could not ship by rail economically, could you,
and deliver it?

Mr. Traoree. I assume not.

Mr. Newsox. Could vou do it by water?

Mr. Tuorre. It is possible. There have been a few who have
considered the feasibility of it.

Mr. Newsox. There have been a few what? :

Mr. Trorre. There have been a few men who have considered
the feasibility of it.

Mr. NrLsox. But it never has been done?

Mr. Tuooree. It never has been done to my knowledge.

Mr. Newsox. And yvou would not know at what price it could
be laid down in New York?

Mr. Trorer. Well, I could only estimate on the basis of lumber
vates which are current, at about $9 per thousand feet. A cord of
woodl

Mr. Nersox. How many feet are there in a cord of wood ?

Mr. Taorre. A cord of wood is about three-quarters of a thousand.

Mr. Nevson. Well, you do not understand that the United States
Government decided this question of whether or mot they would
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admit that wood on tlzle basis of any need of any industry in the
i , rou ? .

Urll\iltrsd’lg}iggisé. dl‘\)’o? I think they entirely cominsd their deelsion

to the effect on the northeastern mills. ) .

Mr. Newsox. But you do not think they interpreted :!w}l:n\' in
the light of its effect on any part of the country. o you!?

Mr. Troree. I do not say that they did that sperifically, exeept
that this portion of the country wax pmhahl;; overfaoke],

Mr. NeLson. Well, is not that the fault of the law. rather than of
the officials who are enforcing it?

Mr. Taorpe. That is rather difficult to sax. -

Mr. Nersox. If they had no methad of ascert atming whether or
not that was the product, in whole or in part of conviet labor, they
could not shut it out, could they? ‘

Mr. Troree. I have only this statement to make, that the Gaovern-
ment, not being satisfied on the question that it was or wius not
convict produced, simply said that a further barring wuubd not be
made until they had satisfied themselves an that quest fon It seems
to me equally reasonable to assume that the reverse interpretation
could be taken, and that is that no further imports conlid be made
until the question was settled. . o

Mr. Nersox. Well, that may be xo: but they did not have in view
any section of the country, or how it was going ta atfect any section
of the country, in the interpretation of the law, dn you think ¢

Mr. Troree. I am not making that point. except that this invelves
American labor and industry here in this seetion.

Mr. NeLsoN. Yes; and we are intereste:d] in them all. _

Mr. Esticx. Mr. Thorpe, have vou, or the wood pulp imdustey, or
the lumber people, made any investigation ns to whether Rite's js
putting out lumpber and pulpwood by eonviet Iabor?

Mr. Trorre. No.

" Mr. Estick. There has been no investigation ¢

Mr. Taoree. Not so far as I am concerned. 1 do not know what
activities might have been carried on otherwise.

Mr. Esrick. You are not able to give the committee the name of
any witnesses who have personal knowledge of this, or have con-
ducted any investigation?

Mr. Troree. I know only of one man who has recently retirened
from a tour of Scandinavian countries. who. during his visit there,
saw some documentary evidence from eseaped prisoners.

Mr. Estick. But no one has made a visit to the mills aml forests
where convicts were at their work, where vou have the legal evidence
of the fact, so far as you know?

Mr. TrHoree. No.

(The following papers were filed in connection with the testimony
of Mr. Thorpe:)

‘We have no quarrel with the present Russlun Government nor oo we take
any position on the moot question of whether the Russiun ppwosd s or Is not
Droduced wholly or in part by convict labor, but we dn spbmit thut a oumbwe
of points which vitally effect industry and tbor of the Unctel States have
been entirely overlooked to the eud that American welfire is suffering barm.

Pulpwood shortage in the United States—Statlstios umply bear ot that
the United States at present experiences a shortage of paper-making material
and that imports of 1,300.00¢ cords of Wood, 17000 0 tons of pulp, and
2,400,000 tons of paper are required annually to mect nationgl demamls, Sta-
tistics are quoted from the United States Department of Comueree,
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Developing sourecs of domestie supply.—Within recent years a new pulp
industry has been developing in the forestry regions of the Pacific Northwest
States indicating an ability to supply at least a great portion of this deficiency
if reasonably encouraged. The State of Washingion alone has increased its
pulpwood consumption from 191,000 cords in 1923 to 800,000 cords in 1929,

Pulpicood shortuge in Rastern States.~—Intensive development of pulp manu-
facturing in Northeastern and mid-West States has developed a present de-
fieciency in pulpwood supplies. It is significant that practically 160 per cent
of the imports of Daper-making materials, namely, wood and pulp, are con-
sumed by paper mills in the Middle West and North Atlantic States.

Quoting from a “ special Russian edition” of Pulpwood, a publication of the
pulpwood department of the American Paper & Pulp Association, New York
City, dated June, 1930, « Through Amtorg Trading Co., the commercial represen-
tative of the Soviet Government in the United States, contracts have been let
for approximately 280,000 cords of Russian wood to be delivered in the United
States during 1930.” .

Farther quoting from the same bulletin, ~ If loft unhindered, the importa-
tion of Russian pulpwood into the United States could be expected to grow to
perhaps as much as 500,000 cords a vear within the near future.”

That these importations are designed specifically to retard the domestic
development of the wood-pulp industry in regions other than the Northeastern
and Middle West States is indicated in this further quotation from the same
Lulletin: “ With the estublishment of Pacific coast sulphite in eastern markets
and with the overdevelopment of the sulphate industry in the South, an over-
production that is leading to widespread substitution of sulphate for sulphite
pulp, the production of sulphite pulp in the Northeast is handicapped be ause
of relatively high demestic and Canadian wood prices. Anything weakening
the price of weod in the northeast would tend to retard the movement of the
sulphite produetion to the Pacific const * * R

As specific ovidence of the declining manufacturing industry in the Bastern
Stares, statisties for pulp-wood consumption of the Stiute of New York, quoted
from the United States Department of Cemunerve, indieate that total pulp-
woed consumption in New York is steadily deelining, while foreign pulpwood
inportations are rising. In 19268 New York mills consumel slightly less than
1,000,000 cords, of which 550.000 cords were imported ; in 1927 eonsumption was
ST5.000 cords and impertations were 210,000 cords: in 1928 consumption further
deelined from <ilghtly in oveess of S00.000 cords, of which 575,000 ¢ rds were
imborted,

Effect of pulpcood imports—Russian rulpwood imports are seriously dis-
turbing the growing pulp industry in the only part of the United States having
raw materials in suflicieny 1o largely meet demestic demands for chemieal
sulphite wood paln, BEvidenes submitted and decisions taken with respect to
Russian pulpwoad imports apparently bear only on the welfare of one sertion
of the country, namely. the Eastern States, wherein the yalp wood stands have
been denn:led fo the peine of being unable to conpete with economic atlvantage.
No consideration has been given to the effect of these imports on the devoloping
pulp amd paper in the Pacific Northwest States, where some SS0.000.000 in new
capital has been invested within the past half dozen vears in new highly
modern pulp and paper mill construction,

Attitude of the Goreriment —We submit that the varillating policy of the
Federal Gevernment has comsidereq only one section of the country and that
the stand iaken has been evasive, The Government has taken the stand, after
lifting an embarge once placed, that no further harring of Soviet produets
woultl ceour nutil the entire question had been stwldied.  In justice to the
domestic palp indusiry in the Pacifie Northwest Stafes it is but reasonable to
reverse this policy. to the oud that no further cargoes he admitted until the
question is studied and conditions of law satisfied.

Brhibitg~-As evidence of the substantial character of the pulp and paper
will development in the Pacific: Northwest, there is attached a complete illus-
Irated deseriptisn of the new 175-ton bleached-sulphite pulp mill of the Olympie
Forest Praduets Co. ar Port Angeles, Wash,, completed in June, 1930,  This
institution represents an investment in buildings and equipment of approxi-
mately SL500.000 and gives to this region one of the finest industrial pay rolls
by reason of its permanence and continuity of cperation. The article referred
to was published in the Aungust, 1930, issue of Pacific Pulp and Paper Industry.

{The articles mentioned in Mr. Thorpe’s statement were made a part of
the commiitee's files.}
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[From Pacific Pulp and Paper Industry, September, [8an
NO HELP WANTED

The two sound kernels of wheat sifted from the bushel of bropasanda chagy
written, spoken and otherwise broadeast ubout the Russian ulpawomd Iinports
are:

1. The prostitution of the Americun Paper and Palp Assoeiation hy the dom.
inating eastern interests for a mess of Russian pulpwond poftase 1o he specifie:
end that development of the pulp industry en the Pacifie coast muy b pul undep
the thumb.

2. The Mexican jumping bean tactics of the U'nited Stages Treasures Iwepart..
ment in placing and lifting embargoes on Russian pulpweod wheg subjeet to.
the hot-plate infiuence of these same eastern Intorests,

The determined effort of eastern industry te suash the develomnent of in-
dustry in the western part of the continent is nothing mew. They wonld prefer-
that regions outside their bome grounds contlnue to function as wutlying
colonies, supplying raw materials when needed, In when competing, no, The
bluebloods of New England operaged <hips to mport cheap Baek latay into the
South that New England textilemills mixhit have ootton, When the textite
mills started moving South into those flelds of chenp fubor, that wits different,
Many other pages can be lifted from the book of commerve o efig examples
of snuffing embryo industries in the westurn States by eastorn PRWS,

The present stand of the Amerivan Paper and Pulp Assvention {s nt the-
first uninvited attempt to shoulder the respomsibiiity of gaidinge westorn indas-
trial trends. Being artificial and uneconomic the offort is dooamisg eventually
to the same outstanding success as achieved by the dauutless gontly man ia
armor who in medieval times jousted with the windmill, Are Mrther examples

of unsound economics needed with the present-day examph s of ezeing the

markets in copper, wheat, stocks, and what not?

If the American Paper and Pulp Associution puiportx o surface sympathy
for th'e growing pulp and paper industry of the Pac'fic coast jet it explain the
“ special Russian edition ™ of Pulpwwood,” dated June 30, 1980, 1he nssaociation
publication of its pulpwood department, an edition sprgsored by o spuwitl unte
of intrqduction from the associntion's Zeperal monager, Jesse . Neal,

In this edition the association repeats that it ha~ urged the urilization of
Russian pulpwood, because— .

“With thg establishment of Pacific coast sulphite in enstorn markets *» & o
the product}on of sulphite pulp in the northeast is Randicapped fecauss of
relatively lu:_:h domestic Canadian and domestle woonl prices, Anything wenk.
ening the price of wood In the Northeast would rend to retard the movement
of sulphite pulp production to the Pacific coust ¢ » s -

The quest_ion is one of economics. The Aflantic areas have vitten their cake,
and now, with forests denuded, the dog would He in the mnngoer,

In th'e same edltgon of Pulpwood it is Stressed that the Russian mipwood
Supply is to be consx@ered as only temporary: that the pualpwonsd Hinber readily
%;?;ll}%b:; ii;?cri]faxllljorgnmt fonzpetétlon with other sources of supply is lmited fo a

g ) shich o "
wi%xl comparativg oy € Archangel distriet, which e I Jogeed and londed
e Inconsistency of the assoclation's s [ ; rtheer fome
ta?e% fr(ﬁn Voo saixy;e ey I’?ﬂ I;’\?' Osmfaml s plain i this farther stateme nt

‘The Russian waod imports are not sufficiently dependahle or permatent to
g!moprage new _corgstz_-uction in the East, hnt they ean have the ;-m&'«-x of keeping

¢ industry within its stride in itg expunsion in the new rovions
anil-wllzlere the indastey tepa ARy aper and Pulp Agsodintion 10 suy when

[ short, it would appear that the American Pulp and Paper Associntion is
gglt‘t ia;:rllﬂ:mberlc%n Paper and Pulp Association but an inxtit:n!un run for the
has 1o hesiter ot f an eastern group that surrounds thy. executive offives and
de;lce *: nsll angy. in prostxtytmg the association to Itx desires. Thoere s evi-
nsed ror ountainous gall in asking western industry to puy dues which are

Séd to buy powder and shothfor its own execution.

- '. s the vaelllating Policy of the Assistunt Secretary of

;I;h;l’r:absm;y In reversing the pulpwood embargn onee pluce 1, the action s
DS best explained in the visitation of eastern Industrintists 1o sald Treas

ury office and the lifting of the emba
[ 0 Immed - > ]
screws did not pass entirely with the inq’ggdtion. eintely thereatr . Thomb

INVESTIGATION OF COMMUNIST PROPAGANDA 1%

The idea of shifting the burden of proof that Russian pulpwood is not the
product of free labor from the importer to the industry as a whole is a subter-
fuge without paint. Pacifie pulp and paper industry takes no stand on the
right or wrong of the Russian pulpwood imports. It is more disgusted than
interested in the politieal fodder which the sitnation hasg developed in this
period of elections. But it does deery the puerile arguments of eastern paper
interests which pull the association wires,

It the United States or any one of the nations with which it enjoys full trade
and diplomatic relations is accused of unfair practices, an investigational sys-
tem permits deep digging for facts. As for Russian pulpwoed, the American
Paper and Pulp Association nonchalantly tacks a halo above the Soviet repre-
sentatives and dismisses the subject with-—

“No further interference with the movement of Russian pulpwood is antici-
pated, for Russia now understands the requirements and may be depended upon:
to remove any taint of suspicion from future shipments.”

Indeed! If the Soviet were exporting newsprint, bond and ledger, book, writ-
ing, and a few more grades of finished papers, would the halo fit as snugly?

The order has gone out—erush the growing pulp and paper industry of the
West. Give no quarter!

TESTIMONY OF RALPH SHAFFER

(The witness was duly sworn by the chairman.)

The Cramryrax, State your full name.

Mr. Suarrer. Ralph Shaffer.

The Crarrarax. What organization do you represent, Mr. Shaffer ¢

Myr. Stiarregr. The Shaffer Box Co., at Tacoma.

The Cramyax. What position do you hold in that organization?

Mr. StiarFer. President.

The Cramyrax. How long have you been president ?

Mr. Ssarrer. Twelve vears.

The Crarryrax. You have just heard the testimony of Mr. Thorpe.
Could you tell the committee what you know about the pulpwood
industry and how it is affected by the importation of Russian pulp-
wood, and any other information along that line that would help the
committee in its investigation?

Mr. Siarrrr. The manufacture of pulp in this particular section
of the country has grown considerahly in the last four vears. During
that time a little pulpwood has been exported from this country to
the eastern part of the United States. Practically no attempt has
been made to sell pulpwood, on account of the difficulty of transporta-
tion of same, the loading of the vessels and the discharging of the
same at the other end. It now costs for clean pulpwood, that is, wood
in cord form with the outer and inner bark cleaned off, about $8 a
cord to get it to the water. and the loading of that pulpwood on a
vessel would cost about a dollar and a half to $2 a cord. The freight
rate per cord would be approximately £9 or 10, although it would
be very difficult to get it on regular vessels. It would have to be sent
on what we call tramp steamers. inasmuch a< the cargo would not
pay the regular conference that vessels carry. That would land that
pulpwood, if it were possible to send it in shipload lots. at approxi-
mately $17 to $18 a cord. ex-dock. on the arious estuaries of the
Atlantic coast.

The information I have on the price of Russian pulpwood is, of
course, hearsay and may not be admissible. becaure I have not seen
the invoices. I just returned from New York where I secured in-
formation, but not authoritative, that the price of the Russian pulp-



